

Agenda
 Meeting #54 Moab Area Watershed Partnership
 The Grand Center
 Wednesday, November 16, 2016
1:00 PM– 3:00 PM

1:00-1:05	Introductions (as necessary)
1:05-1:10	Review Agenda and Minutes:
1:10-1:15	Watershed Coordinators Report: Are there any questions on the Watershed Coordinators report?
1:15-1:25	Comment letter from the MAWP to Manti-La Sal NF Planning Team: It has been suggested that the MAWP consider righting a letter to the USFS on the assessment phase of the new Manti-La Sal NF plan.
1:25-1:35	Letter to UDWRi requesting development of abandoned well decommissioning plan: The issue of abandoned wells in Spanish Valley have come up in several meetings. How can we move forward to a plan that deals with them?
1:35-1:50	2016 Water Year Monitoring Report: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mercury in Fish Discussion • Summary of 2016 Coliform results Discussion of 2014 & 2015 Coliform recommendations and development of 2016 recommendations for Coliform sampling and possible improvements. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Summary of 2015 Specific Conductance/Total Dissolved Solids results Discussion of 2014 & 2016 TDS recommendations and development of 2016 recommendations for TDS sampling and possible improvements <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 2017-2018 UDWQ intensive efforts. What recommendations do we want to make to UDWQ next year for the intensive sampling efforts they will perform in 2017-2018
1:50-1:55	Continuous water temperature profiles: Review of the continuous data collection efforts at 7 sites in our watersheds and how to incorporate them into our Watershed Management Plan.
1:55-2:00	Groundwater Monitoring Efforts. Review of data collected by the MAWP on groundwater levels
2:00 – 2:15	Flow/Depth continuous monitoring data collection. Short discussion/demonstration on what those efforts should provide.
2:15 – 2:30	Groundwater management plan update. A short status summary of Groundwater Management Plan development for: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Spanish Valley • Castle Valley
2:30-2:45	Project proposal discussion: Open discussion on projects proposed for 2017 grant applications.
2:30-2:45	Items not on the Agenda: Section 2.8, 9, & 10
2:45-2:50	Adjournment and Requests for projects for next meeting January 18